

From: Miki Rothschild[/O=THEFACEBOOK/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=]
Sent: Thur 2/8/2024 5:08:52 AM (UTC)
To: Jonathan D. []@meta.com]; Miki Rothschild[]@meta.com]; Andrea Saul []@meta.com]; Michel Protti []@meta.com]; Naomi Gleit []@meta.com]; Jen []@meta.com]; Kelly []@meta.com]
Subject: Message summary [{"otherUserFbld":null,"threadFbld":7026767804037226}]
Attachment: 423062610_307262445665437_5317707434571682075_n.png

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 07:23:46 PST):
>ok great will talk to kelly and give options here

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 09:39:17 PST):
>@Naomi, moving the convo on HPM/Async update here. For context, I had the team work on an "inform" update for this week's Leadership Review before we had the Public Affairs topic come up on Monday, since there wasn't another topic and it's been a while since we met live. But now that we have the PA topic, I'm happy to drop this and just do an HPM.

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:01:49 PST):
>you can do both?

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:01:58 PST):
>just explain we're going to be sending an hpm

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:02:00 PST):
>and what will go in it

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 10:09:20 PST):
>(y)

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:09:34 PST):
>miki are you in this reg readiness meeting

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 10:09:40 PST):
>I'm not

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:09:56 PST):
><https://fb.zoom.us/j/99936025547?pwd=QzJPR1h2c0V6NDhlazNLaVJGWnZSdz09&from=addon>

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:10:02 PST):
>pls join if you can

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:10:07 PST):
>@Kelly [] pls add to series

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:10:38 PST):
>miki michel just asked a question about youth hero fyi

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 10:11:35 PST):
>5.2.b

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 11:17:45 PST):
>Jonathan D. Martin should you be joining our youth STO meetings

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 11:17:59 PST):
>If so join the one today

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 11:18:38 PST):
>@Kelly, can you add JDM to the series?

Jonathan D. Martin (2/07/2024 11:22:12 PST):

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL (COMPETITOR)
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL (ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY)

META3047MDL-031-00240082
METANMAG-002-01819705
PLTF EX-07779_0001

PLTF EX-07779

>Yes, will do.

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 13:14:05 PST):

>@Michel, @Jonathan, planning to send this to Youth Leadership based on update from Mel/Alexander, let me know if you have any feedback/questions before I do:

>

>=====

PRIV

>Longer version from legal:

PRIV

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 13:14:56 PST):

>@Michel, @Jonathan, planning to send this to Youth Leadership based on update from Mel/Alexander, let me know if you have any feedback/questions before I do:

>

>=====

PRIV

>More details from legal (Mel [REDACTED]'s team):

PRIV

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 13:18:07 PST):

>what do you think about cc:ing "Youth Small Group"

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 13:18:10 PST):

>is this not relevant for that

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 13:19:37 PST):

>I was planning to send it to the Youth Leadership chat thread since that's where I sent the heads up to yesterday. Can also forward to Youth Small Group. @Michel WDYT?

Michel Protti (2/07/2024 13:20:21 PST):

>I'm fine with including Youth Small Group if you guys want but this isn't really that material an update. The actual decision Friday is the bigger update.

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 13:21:03 PST):

>(Yeah, I wasn't sure how much we want to indulge the Youth Small Group thread with

PRIV

PRIV

Michel Protti (2/07/2024 13:21:07 PST):

>So I think Youth leadership is fine for this

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 13:32:47 PST):

>ok sounds good thank you!

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 13:42:57 PST):

>lets make sure the email mailing lists for these groups exist too

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 13:43:02 PST):

>thanks for senidng that miki

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 13:43:52 PST):

>Yes, I have program manager working on it. It'll be up with all the new ones by ~EOW

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:22:22 PST):

>Re contextualizing this work within the workstreams. This is straightforward from our canonical workstreams and sub-workstreams:

>

>Workstream 8: "Legitimacy & Advocacy"

>- 8.1: Tools & efforts awareness

>- 8.2: Legislative advocacy

>- 8.3: Inform public conversation

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:22:28 PST):

>@Naomi ^^

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:22:48 PST):

>the "Take It Down" campaign is part of 8.1

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:23:09 PST):

>The phone research/coalition stuff is part of 8.3

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:23:35 PST):

>What we talked about in Q4 was 8.2 (legislative advocacy)

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:24:26 PST):

>what did we talk about in Q4

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:24:40 PST):

>ok this sounds good

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:25:20 PST):

>When we ran the legislative campaign to promote "parental involvement at the appstore level". One sec, will surface the deck for you.

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:25:37 PST):

shared: 423062610_307262445665437_5317707434571682075_n.png

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:25:43 PST):

>btw these are great new canonical workstreams

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:25:47 PST):

>just start every preso with this

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:25:50 PST):

>and then which one you're talking about

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:26:05 PST):

>Yes, got it

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:27:14 PST):

>we'll use this likely for the HPM too

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:28:13 PST):

>Yes, that's right

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 14:28:29 PST):

>great!

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 14:29:13 PST):

>This is the Youth Leadership review when we aligned on the "US legislative campaign" (part of WS8.2):

[https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/16J5Epu00BrsdNjeaNGBiR36r2S6S14Yw3YjxstGr-](https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/16J5Epu00BrsdNjeaNGBiR36r2S6S14Yw3YjxstGr-U/edit#slide=id.g24afb7f430_0_2428)

[U/edit#slide=id.g24afb7f430_0_2428](https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/16J5Epu00BrsdNjeaNGBiR36r2S6S14Yw3YjxstGr-U/edit#slide=id.g24afb7f430_0_2428)

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 15:05:33 PST):

>@Naomi, re attendees for Friday (JFYI, aligned with our discussion yesterday) here's who's invited marking declined/tentative:

>

>1/ "Youth Leadership"

>

>Naomi Gleit

>Michel Protti

>Miki Rothschild,

>Jonathan D. Martin

>Antigone Davis

>Andrea Saul

>Josh Ginsberg

>Susan Cooper

>Molly Cutler (Declined)

>Adam Mosseri,

>Max Eulenstein

>Dane Glasgow

>John Hegeman

>Amit Bhattacharyya

>

>2/ Ad-Hoc "Youth Small Group" additions

>

>Jen Newstead (Declined), added Scott Tucker

>Joel Kaplan (Tentative)

>David Ginsberg

>Alex Schultz (Declined)

>Guy Rosen

>

>3/ Youth SteerCo and additions:

>

>Mel [REDACTED]

>Diana [REDACTED]

>David [REDACTED]

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 15:07:01 PST):

>ok great

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 17:30:43 PST):

>shoot i send this to the wrong thread apologies

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 17:31:11 PST):

>i mean to tell michel here to let us know how the update to privacy committee went

Michel Protti (2/07/2024 17:51:12 PST):

>Went well. Bunch of discussion on Youth but no major action items or course corrections. Themes included:
>1) Bunch of discussion on how we were progressing on advocacy on app stores as the layer for PC and AV
>2) Push from Tracey Travis to ensure we'd be ready to implement PC and AV ourselves as needed
>3) Deep dive questions from the committee on details of how we have to do PC and AV

Jonathan D. Martin (2/07/2024 17:54:02 PST):

PRIV

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 17:57:14 PST):

>Michel, I assume you covered this but we have already built AV/PC and continue to build it out as a platform that's compliant with differing jurisdictional requirements.

Miki Rothschild (2/07/2024 17:57:40 PST):

>Did this point land with them?

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 17:57:54 PST):

>awesome thanks! michel i know privacy committee is your jam, but feel free to enlist me next time too

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 17:58:12 PST):

>i think we should prob merge more of the defense stuff into your board session.

Michel Protti (2/07/2024 18:05:29 PST):

PRIV

Kate Kelly

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 18:05:54 PST):

>ok great

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 18:05:57 PST):

>thank you

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 18:06:06 PST):

>maybe it should be "reg readiness" forum

Naomi Gleit (2/07/2024 18:06:24 PST):

>or "product compliance" or whatever your role will be called

Andrea Saul (2/07/2024 18:20:07 PST):

>This sounds right. He followed up to say things had been settled. Thank you!

Jonathan D. Martin (2/07/2024 18:22:45 PST):

>Great.

Andrea Saul (2/07/2024 21:08:52 PST):

>@silent I'm sorry, this doc is just not quite ready for your review — although, it's close. We should still meet deadline. (Given the team only had 2 days to turn it around, I'm actually impressed they've been able to do it). Look whenever you'd like, though:

>

><https://docs.google.com/document/d/1KKVvKQ5P5mHwnMHIKMmu1f1n8-DRW8VL2-0I9G1stXQI/edit>